RFP 25-80190
Driver Safety Program (DSP)
Technical Proposal

Instructions: Responses to the Technical Proposal must address the following topics. Where appropriate, supporting documentation may be referenced by specific page and/or paragraph number(s). Failure to provide responses in all required fields may result in the proposal being eliminated from consideration. Note that a Respondent is only required to fill out the Classroom Specific Solutions and the Deliverable (Internet and DVD) Format questions if their proposal offers that method of course delivery. 

Data Management and Security of Data and State Equipment

1. Describe the security measures that will be in place to ensure all customer data is protected.  This should include both physical and cyber protection.
	


       
2.  Registration for students wishing to complete a DSP includes the collection of a ten (10) digit Indiana driver’s license number (DLN), the driver’s full name, date of birth, and full street address. Please provide details on how you will store this data.  These details must include, but not be limited to, the security measures used to encrypt student payment data, who will have access to student data, and for how long student payment data is held before permanently deleting. Please provide other examples of similar projects you have completed if available.  
	



3.  How does your company maintain data integrity and prevent unintentional changes to your system or data?
	



Onsite (Classroom) Specific Solutions

4.  Provide details about your proposed DSP Solution.  Include counties for DSP locations and frequency DSP will be offered within the 50-mile radius.
	



5.  Provide details about your curriculum.  Provide any curriculum samples you propose.  This does not have to be the entire 4-hour course but must provide evaluators with a significant enough sample to understand the quality of the proposed product / service.  Include all options related to offering English and Spanish, as well as hearing impaired.  Please include any details about additional languages offered.
	



6.  Provide details about your proposed solution for scheduling.  Using what methods will customers be able to schedule classroom training?   What have you identified as an effective scheduling process or system?  Has there been anything tried for this purpose that hasn’t been effective in your opinion? Include all options related to offering English and Spanish, as well as hearing impaired.  Please include any details about additional languages offered.
7. 
	



8.  Provide your staffing plan that would ensure that there is not interrupted delivery of services for this contract.  Include details about all staff proposed for this contract including, but not limited to, clerical staff, instructor(s), etc.  
	



9.  Provide information about your organization’s resources that you deem advantageous to the successful provision of the requested services.  This might include management capabilities and experience, technical resources, and operational resources not directly assigned to the project, but available if needed.  Include all methods related to offering English and Spanish, as well as hearing impaired.  Please include any details about additional languages offered.
10. 
	



11.  Describe what classroom site safety and security measures are proposed for the classroom location(s). 
	



12.  Provide details and suggestions about how you would implement a quality assurance plan.  Include examples you have implemented in the past.  This should include, but not be limited to, instructor evaluation and performance improvement management. 
	



13.  In the event of a disaster to the classroom site affecting the respondent’s ability to perform services or secure information, provide a disaster recovery plan that clearly outlines what will be expected of BMV personnel and your company’s personnel. Please include the disaster recovery activation timeline.  
	



Deliverable (Internet and DVD) Format

14. Provide details about your Internet curriculum, significant enough for the RFP evaluation team to understand the quality of the proposed product/service.   In addition to your samples, please include temporary access to your Internet solution with a short-term user/password for access in this RFP review purpose that can be accessed by multiple evaluators.  Include all details related to offering English and Spanish, as well as hearing impaired.  Please include any details about additional languages offered.
15. 
	



16. Provide details about your Internet Testing. This should include but not be limited to how many attempts to pass are included per enrollment, percentage of students who pass on first attempt, and method of how you inform student of a successful completion of the course. 
	



17. Provide details about your DVD curriculum. Provide any curriculum samples you propose. This does not have to be the entire 4-hour course but must provide evaluators with a significant enough sample to understand the quality of the proposed product/service. 
	



18. Provide details and suggestions about how you would implement a quality assurance plan. Include examples you have implemented in the past. This should include, but not be limited to, instructor evaluation and performance improvement management. 
	




Implementation and Transition

19.  Identify how many implementations, similar to the scope of work for this RFP, your company has performed and indicate any previous issues your company has had and how they were corrected.  
	



20.  What is your company’s timeline, from contract signature date, citing specific dates and deadlines for your major implementation plan tasks?
	



21.  Provide a summary of how you would promote the training courses to the public.  Include all methods related to offering English and Spanish, as well as hearing impaired.  Please include any details about additional languages offered.
22. 
	



23.  Provide a training plan for all relevant personnel needed to perform services under this contract.  Include all methods related to offering English and Spanish, as well as hearing impaired.  Please include any details about additional languages offered.
24. 
	



25.  Provide details as to how your company would handle high volume demands initially and throughout the life of the contract. 
	



Customer Service and Account Management

26.  Describe in detail your company’s proposed account management team structure, including names and contact information where possible, and the services each individual or group will perform.   Please reference any attachments if applicable.  Is your company willing to provide the BMV with a dedicated Account Manager or Management Team?  If not, please provide an explanation of any alternative solution your company will offer.  Provide brief resumes of any proposed account manager. 
	



27.  What is your company’s standard process for problem resolution, including normal response times?
	



28.  What is your company’s standard process for problem escalation if the normal process doesn’t resolve an issue?
	



29.  Describe in detail how you would implement a central online registration system with the capability of real time notification to the public and availability of open spots in DSP courses throughout the state.
	



30.  Describe in detail what methods of payment you will accept, and how payments can be made by utilizing the online system and outside the online system. 	
	



31.  What metrics does your company use (and will commit to for this contract) to measure the performance of your company’s customer service? What are deemed acceptable and excellent performance metrics? Do you propose the metrics be specific to the performance under the proposed contract and provided to the Indiana BMV?
	


	
Reporting

32.  What are the standard reports that your company provides to your customers? Please provide a list of all standard reports, including examples, as attachments to your proposal.  Please note which reports are available online, if any.  

33. Please describe your understanding of the state’s batch file process and how you would comply with this request in a timely, accurate, secure manner.  which reports are available online, if any.  


Disaster Recovery

34.  In the event of a disaster affecting the respondent’s ability to perform services or secure information, provide a disaster recovery plan that clearly outlines what will be expected of BMV personnel and your company’s personnel. Please include the disaster recovery activation timeline.  
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